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Claudia Maizey

From: Brandy Foss <bfoss@maharam.com>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 2:06 PM
To: Claudia Maizey
Cc: Lindsay Avery
Subject: RE: Spotify Maharam
Attachments: 466330_maint.pdf; 466331_maint.pdf; 460830_maint.pdf; 466329_maint.pdf; 460730

_maint.pdf; 466150_maint.pdf

Hi Claudia, 
 
Please see attached. 
 
3 year warranty for all of this items. 
 
Melange Nap - https://kvadrat.dk/care-and-maintenance/wools 
 
Please let me know if you need help with anything else. 
 
Thank you, 
Brandy 
 
 
b foss 
maharam, sales 
pacific design center 
8687 melrose avenue  
suite G152 
los angeles, ca 90069 
310.228.3584 
800.645.3943 x3584 

 
 
 

From: Claudia Maizey <CMaizey@Sheridaninc.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 12:51 PM 
To: Lindsay Avery <lavery@maharam.com>; Brandy Foss <bfoss@maharam.com> 
Subject: FW: Spotify Maharam 
 
Hi there, 
The below was kicked back to me. Can you please help?  
 
 
Thank you!  
Claudia Maizey 
Ancillary Specialist 
TheSheridanGroup 
 
2045 Pontius Ave. 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 (Map) 
T. 877.874.2012  ext. 239 
Direct. 310.914.3273 
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From: Claudia Maizey  
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 12:35 PM 
To: lmawi@maharam.com 
Subject: Spotify Maharam 
 
Hi there, 
I’m working with our team here on Spotify and I was hoping you could help with both warranty and maintenance/care 
instructions for the specified items (clipped below for reference).  
 
 
Maharam 

        
 
 

       
 
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

      

 

      
 


